
Learn + Grow + Connect + Thrive 
 

 
 

  
 

Business Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
Monday, April 25, 2016 

6:00 p.m. – District Office Board Room 
 

A G E N D A 
 

  I.  Call to Order:  Carmela Thousand – Oakdale Elementary School    
   A.  Approval of Agenda   (Policy BEDB) 

 (Under consent agenda, all action items will be voted on after one motion and second to approve them without   
 discussion.  If a board member wants any action item discussed or voted on separately, the board member, before the  
 agenda is approved, must ask that the action item be moved to the discussion item section.) 

 
        II.    Recognitions 

A.   Recognition of Employees of Excellence 
B. Recognition of National History Day Winners 
C. Recognition of Future Chefs Competition Winner 
D. Recognition of RHS’ Education Foundation & Report of Education Foundation  

 
III.      Citizen Participation  

 
      IV.    Consent Action Agenda 
   A. Approval of Minutes    

1.  March 28, 2016 business meeting (Policy BEDG)  
2.  April 11, 2016 work session (incl. data session) (Policy BEDG) 

   B. Approval of Personnel Recommendations   (Policy BDD) 
   C.  Approval of Use of Facilities Requests (3)   (Policy KF) 
          

   V.    Action Agenda       
 2nd Read Policies  (Policy BG/BGC/BGD)    (on website 3/29, no comments)   

A.  Approval of Policy JCR – Reassignment of Students 
 

1st Read Policies   (Policy BG/BGC/BGD)   
B.  Approval of Policy JICDA, JICDA-R – Code of Conduct 
C.  Approval of Policy JICG, JICG-R – Tobacco Use by Students 
D.  Approval of Policy JICH, JICH-R – Drug and Alcohol Use by Students 
E.  Approval of Policy JICI – Weapons in School 
F.  Approval of Policy JICJ, JICJ-R – Possession/Use of Personal Electronic Devices in School 
G.  Approval of Policy JIE/JIF/JIG – Pregnant Students/Student with Children/Married Students  
H.  Approval of Policy JIH, JIH-R – Student Interrogations, Searches and Arrests 
I.  Approval of JIH-E(1) – Canine Search Report 
J.  Approval of JIH-E(2) – Checklist for Student Search 
K.  Approval of Policy JFB, JFB-R – School Choice (formerly JBCC, JBCC-R) 
L.  Approval of Amended 2016 Capital Outlay Program  (Policies FA, FB) 

 
       VI.  Communications  

 
VII.  Report of the Superintendent 

A. Announcements 
B. Sustainability & Energy Management Program Updates  (Policies EZ, FA) 
C. 10 Point Grading Scale Presentation 

 

Professional Code 

Put Students First 

Nurture Relationships 

Work Together for a Shared Vision 

Grow Professionally 

Continuously Find Ways to Improve 



Learn + Grow + Connect + Thrive 
 

 
 
 
 
 

VIII.  Review of School Board Work Session 
 

IX.  Other Business 
A. Future Meetings 

 
X.  Executive Session(s) –   (Policy BEC) 

 
(1) Personnel Matters: Hiring Matters 

 
 

XI.  Action as required from Executive Session(s)  (Policy BEC) 
 

XII.  Adjournment 



 

 

  
  
  
Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Kelly Pew 
FROM: Mychal Frost 
DATE: April 20, 2016  
SUBJECT: Call to Order at April 25th School Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Carmela Thousand, a 5th grader at Oakdale Elementary STEM School, will provide 
the “Call to Order” at the April 25 school board meeting.  
 
Carmela: 
!loves the arts – music, drama, art, and dancing. 
!is a charter member and officer in the school Beta Club. 
!is a Student Council officer. 
 
Parents:  Her mother is Krystle Graham 
 
Siblings: She	  has	  no	  siblings.	  
 
Principal:   Ms. Denise Khaalid 
 
Mailing Address: 
1054	  Kensington	  Square	  
Rock	  Hill,	  SC	  29732	  

Communications Department 
Telephone:  981-1008   -   Fax:  981-1094 



 

 

  
  
  
Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Kelly Pew 
FROM: Mychal Frost 
DATE: April 20, 2016  
SUBJECT: Recognitions at April 25th School Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
	  
Employees	  of	  Excellence	  
Each	  quarter,	  the	  Rock	  Hill	  School	  District	  Administration	  recognizes	  
Employee	  of	  Excellence.	  	  The	  purpose	  of	  the	  Rock	  Hill	  Schools	  Employee	  
Recognition	  Program	  is	  to	  recognize	  those	  employees	  that	  have	  made	  
extraordinary	  contributions	  throughout	  our	  district.	  
	  
Honorees	  include	  Individual	  School	  or	  Department	  Employees.	  
	  
Employees	  of	  Excellence	  were	  honored	  at	  a	  reception	  this	  evening	  and	  each	  
employee	  received	  a	  gift	  sponsored	  by	  Sam’s	  Club.	  At	  this	  time,	  Serena	  
Williams	  will	  come	  forward	  to	  announce	  our	  April	  2016	  honorees.	  	  	  
	  
National	  History	  Day	  Regional	  Winners	  
At	  this	  time,	  invite	  instructional	  specialist	  Queenie	  Hall	  to	  introduce	  students	  
who	  won	  awards	  at	  the	  National	  History	  Day	  regional	  competition	  held	  last	  
month	  at	  Winthrop	  University.	  
 
-‐continued-‐	  
	  
	  
	  
	  

Communications Department 
Telephone:  981-1005   -   Fax:  981-1094 



 

 

Future	  Chef	  National	  Finalist	  
Emily	  Clemens,	  a	  5th	  grader	  at	  Old	  Pointe	  Elementary,	  won	  the	  district	  
“Future	  Chef”	  challenge	  held	  in	  March	  with	  her	  creation	  of	  healthy	  breakfast	  
item.	  Her	  recipe,	  which	  includes	  peanut	  butter,	  banana,	  granola	  and	  a	  drizzle	  
of	  honey	  rolled	  up	  in	  a	  whole	  wheat	  tortilla,	  was	  among	  230	  student	  entries	  
submitted	  to	  the	  national	  level.	  From	  there,	  her	  healthy	  roll-‐up	  was	  selected	  
as	  a	  top	  40	  entry	  and	  she	  was	  presented	  with	  a	  prize	  package	  that	  included	  
an	  iPad	  mini,	  a	  case	  and	  other	  iPad	  accessories	  and	  a	  $100	  iTunes	  gift	  card.	  
Earlier	  this	  evening,	  Emily	  prepared	  her	  peanut	  butter	  and	  banana	  rollups	  for	  
the	  board.	  
	  
Rock	  Hill	  Schools	  Education	  Foundation	  
We	  would	  like	  to	  recognize	  the	  support	  and	  partnership	  with	  the	  Rock	  Hill	  
Schools	  Education	  Foundation.	  Through	  the	  work	  of	  this	  group,	  more	  than	  
$75,000	  in	  grants	  have	  been	  awarded	  to	  classroom	  teachers	  this	  year.	  
Additionally,	  the	  foundation	  supports	  the	  Back	  the	  Pack	  program	  and	  other	  
initiatives	  that	  support	  and	  celebrate	  students	  in	  Rock	  Hill.	  Tonight,	  we	  say	  
“thank	  you”	  to	  the	  foundation	  and	  its	  board	  members	  for	  their	  tireless	  work	  
to	  support	  our	  school	  district.	  Mikki	  Rentschler,	  president	  of	  the	  foundation,	  
is	  here	  this	  evening	  to	  provide	  an	  update	  on	  the	  work	  of	  the	  organization.	  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

Monday, March 28, 2016 
6:00 p.m. – District Office Board Room 

 
 
 I. Call to Order and Approval of Agenda 
  The Board of Trustees met this date at 6:00 p.m. with members present as follows: Jim Vining, 

Chairman; Walter Brown; Mildred Douglas; Terry Hutchinson; Helena Miller; Ann Reid; and 
Jane Sharp.  Chairman Vining called the meeting to order and Gabrielle Harvey, a fifth grade 
student at Mt. Gallant Elementary School, led in a moment of silence and the Pledge of 
Allegiance.     

 
  Chairman Vining stated that the local news media had been notified of the agenda, in writing, on 

Friday, March 25, 2016.  Jennifer Becknell, with The Herald, was present. 
    
  Chairman Vining stated that the packet of information for the board meeting can be found on the 

district’s website.  He also noted that, in addition to being replayed throughout the month on the 
local television, it was also being streamed live.   

  
   Mrs. Miller recognized Boy Scout Troop 31, who was in the audience to observe the meeting.  

The troop is working on their Citizenship in Community merit badge. 
 
  A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Mildred Douglas, to approve the agenda.  

The agenda was unanimously approved as presented.     
    

II. Recognitions 
A. Recognition of Ebinport School Improvement Council  

The School Improvement Council (SIC) of Ebinport Elementary School has been named the 
recipient of the 2016 Dick and Tunky Riley Award for School Improvement Council 
Excellence, an award given by the South Carolina School Improvement Council.   
 
The annual Riley Award for SIC Excellence was created in 2002 to recognize the significant 
contributions made to public education by the nearly 15,000 School Improvement Council 
members who volunteer in every public school in the state.  The award is named in honor of 
the former SC Governor and US Education Secretary and his late wife, and recognizes the 
couple’s longstanding commitment to quality public education. 
                                                                               

B. Recognition of Science Bowl Winner 
Over the past few weeks each elementary school formed science teams, which competed in 
the district’s Science Bowl hosted on the campus of York Technical College and the SC 



 

ETV studios.  Mrs. Kim Massey, district instructional specialist and host of the Science 
Bowl competition, introduced the winning team, Independence Elementary School.  
 

C.  Recognition of Battle of the Books Winner 
The Children’s School at Sylvia Circle hosted the 2006 Battle of the Books finals on March 
19.  Mrs. Melisa Smith, media specialist at Mt. Gallant Elementary and organizer of the 
event, introduce the winning team from Ebinport Elementary School. 
 
A brief video highlighting the competition, created by Dustin Wilson, our new 
Communications Specialist was shown. 
 

D. Recognition of John Kirell by Representative Ralph Norman 
Representative Ralph Norman made a special presentation to Belleview Elementary School 
Principal John Kirell, for being named the S.C. Council of Exceptional Children Principal of 
the Year. 
 

III.   Citizen Participation 
Rev. Bill Simpson, School Ministries of Rock Hill, addressed the Board regarding Policy 
JHCB – Released Time for Religious Instruction.   
 
Mr. Benjamin Williams, Mr. Hector Cortes, and Mrs. Lynn Fulton-Archer addressed the 
Board regarding Language Immersion. 
 

IV.   Consent Action Agenda 
  On a motion by Walter Brown, seconded by Helena Miller, the following topics on the 
  consent action agenda were unanimously approved:  the minutes of the February 22, 2016 
  business meeting; the minutes of the March 14, 2016 work session (which includes a data 
  session); the minutes of the March 18, 2016 board retreat; the personnel recommendations 
  as submitted by the administration; Use of Facilities Requests for Elevation Church, 
  Transformation Church, and New Spring Church; and, new instructional materials (textbook 
  adoption).     
                                                                                                                                                                              

V.  Action Agenda 
A. Approval to Policy JCR  – Reassignment of Students – 1st reading 

A motion was made by Walter Brown, seconded by Helena Miller, to approve Policy JCR – 
Reassignment of Students, on 1st reading.  This policy was previously discussed at the March 
work session. 
 
This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0.   
 

B. Approval of Policy JHCB/JHCB-R – Released Time for Religious Instruction 
A motion was made by Walter Brown, seconded by Helena Miller, to approve Policy 
JHCB/JHCB-R – Released Time for Religious Instruction for 1st reading.   
 
Mrs. Douglas expressed her concerns with this proposed policy: students leaving campus, 
time frame if picked up during 1st class in the morning, (leaving & returning) creating a 
disturbance, and what ages of students will be involved.  Mrs. Douglas stated she feels it 



 

would be better for this type of instruction to take place after school or on Saturdays so as not 
to interfere with the class time during the school day. 
 
Dr. Sharp stressed that the organization must be on time (picking up & returning to campus) 
and that the policy should state this.   
 
Mrs. Miller questioned the definition of a “recognized religious organization” as stated in the 
policy.  She stated she would like to see some parameters in place to define a “recognized 
religious organization.”   Dr. Pew responded that any organization that could “answer the 
bullets” on page two of the policy would be allowed to apply.   
 
Mr. Brown stated he doesn’t see a problem with released time and believes there are 
safeguards built in to the policy.   
 
Mrs. Reid stated she feels religious studies would be very helpful but thinks to release 
students from classes to go off campus is a dangerous thing to do and that we shouldn’t break 
down the school day that way.  Mrs. Reid stated she would not support the motion.   
 
Mr. Vining stated he would support the motion, and that he feels this is a parental choice. 
 
Mrs. Miller also stated she feels this is a parental choice, just as with any other choice 
program in our district.  Mrs. Miller stated she will be supporting the motion.  
 
The motion passed with a 4-3 vote with Mr. Brown, Mr. Hutchinson, Mrs. Miller and Mr. 
Vining voting in favor of the motion; and, Mrs. Douglas, Mrs. Reid and Dr. Sharp voting 
against the motion. 
 

C. Approval of Language Immersion @ SMS beginning Fall 2018-2019 
A motion was made by Mildred Douglas, seconded by Helena Miller, to approve Language 
Immersion @ Sullivan Middle School beginning fall 2018-2019.  
 
Chairman Vining noted this would coincide with the first fifth-grade graduates entering 
middle school.   
 
Mr. Brown stated he feels this is a major step forward for the district and he commended the 
administration for the research they have done and the information they have brought to the 
Board.   
 
Dr. Sharp stated she feels Dr. Pew is not ignoring the non-choice schools, and feels this is a 
good thing for us to do. 
 
Mr. Vining stressed that, based on the numbers, the Board needs to realize that rezoning will 
become necessary.   
 
The motion was unanimously passed, 7-0. 
 
 
 



 

D. Approval to Construct an Addition and Make Alterations to SMS for K-5 Language 
Immersion 
Chairman Vining stated that the administration’s recommendation is to build a K-3 grade 
building on the campus of Sullivan Middle School at a cost of $18M:  $15.9M is designated 
funds from the bond referendum for a new elementary school; $2.1 M is contingency funds.  
Also, alterations for Language Immersion instruction for grades 4-5 in a wing of the existing 
Sullivan Middle School building at a cost of $400,000 that was designated for Sullivan 
modernization; and, the use of $5,600,000 of those funds for renovations & modernization of 
the original Sullivan building; for a total package of $24M for the addition of the Immersion 
elementary school and modernization of the original Sullivan building.       
 
A motion was made by Walter Brown, seconded by Helena Miller, to approve constructing 
an addition and making alterations to Sullivan Middle School for K-5 Language Immersion. 
 
Mrs. Miller noted that none of the plans projected in the bond are being negatively impacted 
by this decision.   
 
Mr. Vining stated he will not support this motion.  Mr. Vining said we are spending $18.4 M 
for a program that does not increase the opportunities in the district.  He stated he does not 
know what the “vision” for Choice is at this point and is uncomfortable taking this step 
without a “vision.”   
 
Dr. Pew stated that she feels the “vision” is to allow parents to remain in our public school 
system in Rock Hill and to have choice – they can choose one of our Choice programs or 
they can choose a traditional program.   
 
Mr. Vining also stated he feels this is a bad use of taxpayer dollars and there needs to be a 
“vision” for District Choice.   
 
Mr. Brown stated he feels we are “growing the program” because we will now offer 
transportation, and he will be supporting the motion. 
 
Mrs. Douglas stated she saw a lot of excitement at the Choice meeting held at Clinton 
College and at Sullivan.  She sees this as a “positive” and believes enrollment will increase.   
 
This motion passed with a 6-1 vote, with Mr. Vining voting against the motion.   

 
E. Approval of Bus Rental Requests (3) 

A motion was made by Mildred Douglas, seconded by Helena Miller, to approve three bus 
rental requests for: Charlotte Avenue YMCA, Worthy Boys and Girls Camp, and Rock Hill 
Safety Patrol.   
 
This motion was unanimously passed. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

F. Approval to Out of Country Field Study Requests (NHS, SPHS) 
A motion was made by Helena Miller, seconded by Mildred Douglas, to approve two Out of 
Country Field Study Requests for: NHS (Athens, Greece) and SPHS (Paris, France).  
 
This motion passed with a 6-1 vote, with Mr. Brown voting against the motion.   
 

VI.       Communications - None 
 

       VII.  Report of the Superintendent 
   A. Announcements 
     Superintendent Kelly Pew made the following announcements: 

 On Friday, April 1, the community is invited to visit and tour Ebenezer Avenue 
elementary School from 8:30-9:30 a.m. and then Sullivan Middle School from10:00-
11:00 a.m.  As a reminder, the schedule of future visits is available on the school district 
website. 

 The Rock Hill Schools communications staff is sharing stories and would like to hear 
from the community.  They are spotlighting alumni, featuring employees, and celebrating 
students.  Connect with us on Facebook, Twitter, YouTube, and the Rock Hill Schools 
mobile app to watch the new features.  If you know of interesting and compelling story 
ideas, please let us know by sending a message to communications@rhmail.org or by 
calling 981-1000.  

 As a reminder, RHS will be on Spring Break, April 4-8.  The Board of Trustees will next 
meet on Monday, April 11 when it holds its next work session at the District Office.  The 
meeting will begin at 5:30 p.m.  The next business meeting will be held on Monday, 
April 25.  This meeting will begin at 4:00 p.m. with a Board Budget Work Session from 
4:00-5:00 p.m.; an Employees of Excellence Reception at 5:30 p.m.; and the school board 
business meeting at 6:00 p.m. 

 
B. Federal Programs Report 

      Dr. Missy Brakefield presented to the board as information the Federal Programs Report 
    for 2015-2016.  Dr. Brakefield stated that the district’s Title I 2015-16 allocation was  
    $3,585,043.  The Title I schools for 2015-16 were Belleview, Ebenezer, Finley Road,  
    Independence, Northside, Palmetto School at Children’s Attention Home, Rosewood,  
    and York Road.    
 
           VIII.    Review of School Board Work Session 
                        Mr. Vining reviewed, for the viewing audience, the topics discussed at the March 14 
   work session as well as the March 18 board retreat.      
 
      IX.     Other Business  

 Statement of Economic Interests forms are to be filed by March 30th. 
 Boeing will have a community forum in the Baxter Hood Center on April 21 at 

6:30 p.m. 
                                              
         X.     Executive Session(s)   
        A motion was made by Jane Sharp, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to adjourn Open Session 
      and enter into Executive Session for Personnel – Hiring Matters.  This motion was 



 

      unanimously passed. 
 
        XI.  Action as required from Executive Session(s)  
      A motion was made by Walter Brown, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to adjourn 
    Executive Session and reconvene Open Session. 
 
 
     A motion was made by Helena Miller, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to approve the 
     contract recommendations for 2016-2017 school year as presented by the superintendent.   
 
     Mr. Brown stated he would abstain from voting on two people in this group: Denise Brown and 
   Kristen Nichols, since they are family members. 
 
   Mr. Vining stated he would abstain from voting on one person: Pat Vining.   
 
   This motion was unanimously passed 7-0, with Mr. Brown and Mr. Vining abstaining only on 
   those individuals noted above. 
 
 
 
   A motion was made by Dr. Sharp, seconded by Walter Brown, to accept the superintendent’s 
   recommendation that the contract of one Induction Contract employee not be renewed for the  
   2016-17 school year, pursuant to Section 59-26-40 of the South Carolina code of Laws.   
 
   This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0. 
 
 
 
   A motion was made by Walter Brown, seconded by Terry Hutchinson, to approve the hiring of 
   an assistant principal at Rock Hill High School based on the administration’s recommendation.   
 
   This motion was unanimously passed, 7-0.  
 
 
      XII.   Adjournment 
                 On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Jane Sharp, the board voted unanimously 
       to adjourn the meeting. 
 

  ______________________________ 
   Secretary 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED:  ________________________________ 
      Chairman    
            
 



 

             Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
   Monday, March 28, 2016 
  

PERSONNEL MATTERS – March 2016 
 
The board affirmed contracts for the following certified employee(s): 
Emily V. Logan .................... Castle Heights 
Debra L. Reskin .................... Castle Heights 
Diane M. Lawson .................. Dutchman Creek 
Joanna Ward ......................... Ebenezer Avenue 
Jonika D. Hazelett ................. Independence 
Amy Yang ............................. Independence 
Rebecca H. Ramsey .............. India Hook 
Jessica L. Morrison ............... Mt. Gallant 
Alexandra S. Stutt ................. Mt. Holly 
Sonia Castilla-Hobbs ............ Richmond Drive 
Katherine Schaade ................ Saluda Trail  
 
 

 
AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 

 
Resignations – Administrative 
Brenda D. Campbell ............... Saluda Trail 
 
Resignations – Certified 
Kenneth J. Ball ....................... Dutchman Creek 
Christina H. Dempsey ............ Dutchman Creek 
Kathryn F. Dushime ............... Independence 
Kathryne H. James ................. Mt. Gallant 
Jeremy K. Richardson ............ Northwestern 
Maxi Shiflet ............................ Oakdale 
Kristen G. Gainey ................... Rock Hill High 
Jason D. Hunsinger ................. Saluda Trail 
Carolyn J. Moore .................... Saluda Trail 
Susan Westbrook .................... Sunset Park 
Kelly A. Martin ...................... York Road 
 
Transfers – Certified 
Diane M. Brown ..................... York Road 
Julie Joyner ............................. York Road 
 
Resignations – Non-Certified 
Nathalie K. Boyd .................... Exceptional Student Education 
Elizabeth C. Suchenski ........... South Pointe 
 
 
 
 
 
Termination – Non-Certified 



 

Cynthia S. Long ...................... Mt. Holly 
 
New Employees – Non-Certified 
Kelly Hoover .......................... Belleview 
Kimberly F. Woods ................ Castle Heights 
Miriam Kelly .......................... Ebinport 
Tamara L. Burris .................... Oakdale 
Holly H. Hood ........................ Phoenix/Alternative Programs 
Rebecca McAteer ................... South Pointe 
 
Transfers – Non-Certified 
Julie Johnson .......................... Mt. Holly 
 



 

 ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE BOARD OF TRUSTEES_______________________ 
 
Board Work Session 
Monday, April 11, 2016 
District Office 
 
The Rock Hill School District Three Board of Trustees met this date at 4:00 p.m. with members present 
as follows: Walter Brown, Terry Hutchinson, Helena Miller, Jane Sharp and Jim Vining.  Chairman 
Vining called the meeting to order.  A motion was made by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Helena 
Miller, to approve the agenda. Chairman Vining stated Item 6 would be removed from the agenda, as it 
would be covered under Item 4.  The agenda was approved as amended by a 5-0 vote.  (Mrs. Douglas 
and Mrs. Reid arrived after the start of the data session.)      
 
Data Session 
The Board received their monthly data update from the administration.  (This session took place from 
4:00-5:00 p.m.) 
 
After the data session, Tyana Vongsay, a 7th grader at Castle Heights Middle School, led in a moment of 
silence and the Pledge of Allegiance.  Chairman Vining noted that the local news media had been 
notified of the agenda for the work session in writing on Friday, April 1, 2016.  Jennifer Becknell, from 
The Herald, was present.     
 
Dustin Wilson, the district’s new Communications Specialist, was introduced to the Board.    
  
Update of 2016 Capital Outlay Program 
Deputy Superintendent Tony Cox reviewed for the Board the recommendation for the amended 2016 
Capital Outlay Program, as presented in the Board’s packet. Some earlier changes were shared with the 
Board at the January work session, and at that time the Board was informed that further changes to other 
projects would be required as a result of the ongoing work with the district’s Choice Program 
Improvement Plan.   
 
The amendments to the 2016 Capital Outlay Program will be on the Action Agenda for the April 
business meeting.  These are funds that have already been approved by the Board, simply a change to 
the projects that make up that amount.  
 
Section “J” Policies – 3rd Set – 1st Reading 
Associate Superintendent Luanne Kokolis reviewed with the Board the following “J” policies: 
 
JICDA/JICDA-R – Code of Conduct 
JICG/JICG-R – Tobacco Use by Students 
JICH/JICH-R – Drug and Alcohol Use by Students 
JICI – Weapons in School 
JICJ/JICJ-R – Possession/Use of Personal Electronic Devices in School 
JIE/JIF/JIG – Pregnant Students/Students with Children/Married Students 
JIH/JIH-R – Student Interrogations, Searches and Arrests 
JIH-E(1) – Canine Search Report 
JIH-E(2) – Checklist for Student Search 
JFB/JFB-R – School Choice 



 

Board Work Session – Page 2 
Monday, April 11, 2016 
District Office 
 
With recommended revisions from the Board, these policies will be on the Action Agenda for 1st reading 
at the April business meeting. 
 
District Reading Plan 
Mrs. Jill Pappas, Executive Director of Elementary Education, presented to the Board as information the 
Read to Succeed District and School Reading Plans.   
 
The goal of Read to Succeed is to ensure all students graduate from high school with the reading and 
writing skills they need to be college- and career-ready.  Read to Succeed legislation requires District 
and School Reading Plans beginning with the 2016-2017 school year.  Read to Succeed is a component 
of the District Strategic and School Renewal (Improvement) Plans. 
 
Policy JCR - Reassignment of Students 
Policy JCR – Reassignment of Students was presented for discussion.  This policy will be on the Action 
Agenda at the April business meeting for 2nd and final reading.   
 
Policy JHCB/JHCB-R – Released Time for Religious Instruction 
Policy JHCB/JHCB-R – Released Time for Religious Instruction was presented for discussion.  
Included in the Board’s packet was, again, the draft policy as well as answers provided by Bud Dark, 
School Ministries of Rock Hill, in response to questions asked by the Board at the March business 
meeting.   
 
Dr. Pew noted there were also questions regarding SLED checks, and information from Kathy Mahoney, 
Childs & Halligan, was provided in response to those questions. 
 
After a lengthy discussion on the Board’s concerns with this policy, the Board decided to bring this 
policy back to the May work session for further discussion.   
 
Advisory Committee Neighborhood Elementary Schools 
Chairman Vining presented to the Board for discussion a recommendation that committees be created 
to advise the Board if neighborhood school zones should be considered instead of the current zones.   
 
Mr. Vining asked the Board to read over the information, provide feedback to him, and be prepared to 
discuss again at the May work session. 
 
Other Business / Future Meetings 

 Mr. Vining noted there would be a survey for work session.    
 
Adjournment 
On a motion by Terry Hutchinson, seconded by Jane Sharp, the meeting adjourned. 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT 

 

APRIL 25, 2016 

 

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT 

 

SUMMARY 

 

 

 

 
 



ROCK HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT THREE OF YORK COUNTY 

ROCK HILL, SOUTH CAROLINA 

 
 

1.  BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 

CERTIFIED 
 

      New Employees ....................................... (19) 

 

 

2.  AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

 

Resignation .............................................. ( 1) 

 

Transfer ................................................... ( 1) 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

Resignations ............................................ (18) 

 

Transfers .................................................. ( 7) 

 

            NON-CERTIFIED 

 

Deceased .................................................. ( 1) 

 

      Resignations ............................................ ( 3) 

 

      Termination ............................................. ( 1) 

 

      New Employee ........................................ ( 1) 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



BOARD ACTION REQUIRED 
 

NEW EMPLOYEES – CERTIFIED (19) 
 

Jennamarie Aull Belleview Grade five teacher 

Emily Logan Castle Heights Grades six-eight math teacher 

Michael S. de Kozlowski Dutchman Creek Grade eight science teacher 

Tracy Bower Exceptional Student Education Speech therapist 

Lauren Skoog Exceptional Student Education Hearing impaired teacher 

Debbie Wingate Independence Temp. guidance counselor 

Callie Burdette Northwestern Temp. English teacher 

Michelle Perez Northwestern Temp. English teacher 

Valia Short Lindsay Northwestern Math teacher 

Madison H. Boatwright Oakdale Grade three teacher 

Barbara Cumberland Oakdale Grade four teacher 

Rebecca Perry Oakdale Grade three teacher 

Laura E. Smith Oakdale Grade five teacher 

Tinashe Gwata Vincent Rock Hill High Art teacher 

Elihu M. Bey Saluda Trail Grade six math teacher 

Craig R. Leonhardt South Pointe Temp. physical education teacher 

Joseph Floyd, Jr. Sullivan Physical education teacher 

Jeanne C. Van Helden Sullivan Temp. grade seven math teacher 

Tracy Fisher Sunset Park Grade two teacher 
 

 

AS INFORMATION TO THE BOARD 
 

RESIGNATION – ADMINISTRATIVE ( 1) 
 

Pence S. Turner Independence Assistant principal 
 

TRANSFER – ADMINISTRATIVE (1) 
 

Brian K. Hammond Independence Assistant principal 
 

RESIGNATIONS – CERTIFIED (18) 
 

Emily D. Thompson Dutchman Creek Music/orchestra teacher 

Gayle H. Devers Exceptional Student Education School psychologist 

Sara Rebecca Odom Finley Road Kindergarten teacher 

Buford F. Goff Northwestern Spanish teacher 

Kristin Manna Northwestern Math teacher 

Larry R. Shaw Northwestern Business education teacher 

Karen M. Hickman Oakdale Grade three teacher 

Kelly P. Pierce Oakdale Grade three teacher 

Aaron J. Thrasher Oakdale Grade five teacher 

Helen M. Huskins Old Pointe Grade five teacher 

Elizabeth M. Dial Rawlinson Road  Spanish teacher 

Donna J. Armstrong Richmond Drive Media specialist 

Heather K. Dixon South Pointe Science teacher 

Laura Ball Sullivan  Grade seven social studies teacher 

Corey Washington Sullivan Grade seven LA teacher 

LaShawn M. Ashford The Children’s School LE Montessori teacher 

Kristina A. Dudla York Road Grade four teacher 

Andrea H. Proctor York Road Reading recovery teacher 

 



 

TRANSFERS – CERTIFIED (7) 
 

Amanda B. Leaphart Belleview School nurse 

Lindsay Rowe Ebenezer Avenue Grade three inquiry teacher 

Laura Ashe Independence Art teacher 

Melissa C. Remus Oakdale Grade five teacher 

Sharon M Gayton Sunset Park Grade four teacher 

Victoria J. Bujak York Road Grade four teacher 

Sarah E. Eckert York Road Grade five teacher 
 

DECEASED – NON-CERTIFIED (1) 
 

William N. Robbins Rock Hill High Special education shadow assistant 
 

RESIGNATIONS – NON-CERTIFIED (3) 
 

Thomas G. Hucks, Jr. Dutchman Creek Building maintenance 

Ralph D. Siglin Oakdale Floater assistant 

Rachel M. Leclerc Rosewood Kindergarten assistant/French immersion 
 

TERMINATION – NON-CERTIFIED (1) 
 

Shelia E. Burris Mt. Holly Custodian 
 

NEW EMPLOYEE – NON-CERTIFIED (1) 
 

Florida Barroso Castle Heights Special education shadow assistant 

 



(1) Approval of Use of Facilities – Elevation Church 
 
At the August 22, 2011 business meeting, the board voted to approve the Use of 
Facilities request, on a month-to-month basis, for Elevation Church to use 
Northwestern’s auditorium/classroom.   *As of April 2013, these services are 
now being held at Sullivan Middle School. 
 
 
 
(2) Approval of Use of Facilities – Transformation Church 

 
At the November 28, 2011 business meeting the board voted to approve a Use of 
Facilities request for Transformation Church to use South Pointe High School 
(auditorium, cafeteria, media room, entrance hall) for Sunday Church services.  
This was approved as a month-to-month rental beginning January 22, 2012.   
 
 
 
(3) Approval of Use of Facilities – New Spring Church 

 
At the February 22, 2016 business meeting the board voted to approve the Use of 
Facilities request, on a month-to-month basis, for New Spring Church to use 
Rawlinson Road Middle School’s auditorium.     
 
 
 



Rock Hill School District Three of York County  

Policy 

 
REASSIGNMENT OF STUDENTS 
 

       Code JCR Issued 10/15 
 
Purpose:  To establish the basic structure to reassign students to schools. 
 
In order to provide equal access to quality educational opportunities for all students, the board is 
committed to providing necessary and adequate resources, to include materials, technology and 
personnel, to all district schools. School assignments are made to maximize use of school 
facilities and support diverse populations. Students are assigned to schools within the attendance 
zone of their residence. The board believes in the philosophic goal of maintaining meaningful 
diversity. Due to growth, demographic shifts in populations and opening of new schools, 
parents/legal guardians should not expect that the school of initial enrollment will be the child’s 
school for all of the elementary, middle or high school years, as attendance zones are subject to 
change. Although the board will make reasonable efforts to avoid reassignment, should it occur, 
the board commits to begin the process in the fall of the year preceding implementation of the 
new assignments. 

 
During the fall semester, the superintendent or designee will prepare an annual report reviewing 
school population in individual schools to include the percentage of students receiving free 
and/or reduced lunch supplement, student district performance on state achievement tests and 
student distribution. In addition, the administration will review student distribution data to 
ensure that no school is in racial isolation. 
 
Attendance areas are available from the office of student services and can be viewed on the 
district website: www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us.  
 
Adopted 10/26/09; Revised 10/19/15 
 
Legal references: 
 
A. S. C. Code, 1976, as amended: 

1. Section 59-19-90(9) – Transfer and assign pupils.  
 
 
 



























































































































































































 

 

  
Memorandum 
TO: Dr. Kelly Pew 
FROM: Mychal Frost 
DATE: April 20, 2016  
SUBJECT: Announcements for April 25th School Board Business Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Community	  Open	  Houses	  
We	  invite	  you	  to	  join	  us	  at	  our	  upcoming	  Community	  Open	  House	  visits.	  On	  Friday,	  May	  
6,	  the	  community	  is	  invited	  to	  visit	  and	  tour	  Belleview	  Elementary	  School	  from	  8:30	  –	  
9:30	  a.m.	  and	  then	  Mt.	  Holly	  Elementary	  School	  from	  10-‐11	  a.m.	  Our	  final	  Community	  
Open	  House	  is	  scheduled	  for	  Friday,	  May	  13,	  2016.	  The	  last	  visit	  welcomes	  visitors	  to	  
Richmond	  Drive	  and	  Ebinport	  Elementary	  schools.	  
	  
2016-‐2017	  Budget	  Presentations	  	  
Rock	  Hill	  Schools	  administration	  is	  hosting	  several	  meetings	  this	  week	  to	  give	  a	  preview	  
of	  the	  2016-‐2017	  budget.	  On	  Tuesday,	  April	  26,	  the	  public	  is	  invited	  to	  a	  presentation	  at	  
Sunset	  Park	  Center	  for	  Accelerated	  Studies,	  1036	  Ogden	  Road.	  On	  Thursday,	  April	  28,	  
the	  presentation	  will	  be	  given	  at	  The	  Cotton	  Factory,	  129	  Hardin	  Street.	  Both	  
presentations	  will	  last	  approximately	  1	  hour.	  
	  
Upcoming	  Board	  Meetings	  
The	  Board	  of	  Trustees	  will	  next	  meet	  on	  Monday,	  May	  9	  when	  it	  holds	  its	  next	  work	  
session	  at	  the	  District	  Office.	  The	  meeting	  will	  begin	  at	  5:30	  p.m.	  The	  next	  business	  
meeting	  will	  be	  held	  on	  Monday,	  May	  23	  at	  6	  p.m.	  
	  
What’s	  your	  story?	  #myRHSDstory	  
The	  Rock	  Hill	  Schools	  Communications	  staff	  is	  sharing	  stories	  and	  would	  like	  to	  hear	  
from	  the	  community.	  They	  are	  spotlighting	  alumni,	  featuring	  employees,	  and	  
celebrating	  students.	  Connect	  with	  us	  on	  Facebook,	  Twitter,	  YouTube,	  and	  the	  Rock	  Hill	  
Schools	  mobile	  app	  to	  watch	  the	  new	  features.	  If	  you	  know	  of	  interesting	  and	  
compelling	  story	  ideas,	  please	  let	  us	  know	  by	  sending	  a	  message	  to	  
communications@rhmail.org.	  
	  

Communications Department 
Telephone:  981-1008  -   Fax:  981-1094 



















































 
 
 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

MOLLY M. SPEARMAN 
STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF EDUCATION 

RUTLEDGE BUILDING · 1429 SENATE STREET · COLUMBIA, SC 29201 
PHONE: 803-734-8500 · FAX 803-734-3389 · ED.SC.GOV 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  District Superintendents 
 
FROM:  Molly M. Spearman 
  State Superintendent of Education 
 
DATE:  April 18, 2016 
 
RE:  Implementation of a 10-Point Grading Scale 
 
 
On Tuesday, April 12, 2016, the State Board of Education (SBE) unanimously voted to 
implement a 10-point grading scale effective in the 2016–17 school year.  The new 
uniform grading scale is accompanied by a new conversion chart that will also be 
implemented in the 2016–17 school year.  The South Carolina Department of Education 
(SCDE) will be providing professional development to districts this spring and summer; 
however, the details provided below will assist you in your early preparations. 
 
Grades for high school courses in PowerSchool will be locked and stored at the end of the 
2015–16 school year under the 7-point scale.  Summer school grades for 2016 will also 
be entered and stored on the 7-point scale.  Effective August 2016 the 10-point scale will 
be imported into PowerSchool.  Beginning with the 2016–17 school year, all districts will 
implement the 10-point scale in courses for high school credit.  
 
PowerSchool will store all grades and associated quality points going forward with the 
new 10-point scale.  For current juniors, at the end of the 2016–17 school year, 
PowerSchool will average the quality points scored on the 7-point scale with the quality 
points earned on the 10-point scale to determine a student’s GPA.  The following school 
years (2017-18 and 2018-19) will use the same system for current sophomores and 
freshmen.  Freshmen entering in school year 2016–17 (class of 2019-20) will enter under 
the 10-point scale.  Any high school credits earned in middle school will follow the lock 
and store system described above.  Although the new 10-point scale is only mandated for 
grades 9–12, all middle school students taking courses for high school credit will be 
graded on the 10-point scale. 
 
  



Implementation of a 10-Point Grading Scale 
Page 2 
April 18, 2016 
 
 

RUTLEDGE BUILDING · 1429 SENATE STREET · COLUMBIA, SC 29201 
PHONE: 803-734-8500 · FAX 803-734-3389 · ED.SC.GOV 

Determining grading scales for grades 3–8 remains a local decision; however, the SCDE 
recommends implementation of the 10-point scale in middle school when it does not 
impede innovation and personalized learning.  Local boards of education need to examine 
their current board policy for consideration of revision. 
 
Districts need to begin preparing for implementation this spring.  The SCDE will offer 
training to PowerSchool administrators, secondary school counselors, and principals.  
The SCDE will also host a statewide faculty meeting so teachers receive the information 
needed relative to their roles in implementing the new grading scale.  
 
Schools need to begin thinking about the implications for programs of study, student 
handbooks, and criteria for activities such as National Honor Society and Beta Club. 
Communication within the district and with external stakeholders is important.  Teachers’ 
grading practices and course syllabi will need to be revised and communicated to 
students and parents.  Communicating with parents and the community may begin this 
spring with letters in final report cards and then in back-to-school packets at the 
beginning of the new school year.  School newsletters, websites, social media, PTO, and 
SIC meetings are also great ways to communicate the change to the 10-point grading 
scale. 
 
This is an exciting time in South Carolina; implementing a 10-point grading scale gives 
our students a fair opportunity to compete for college admissions and scholarships.  
Thank you for supporting the SCDE and the SBE as we work to support you in preparing 
students to be college and career ready. 
 
 



 

Review of April 11, 2016 Work Session 

 

At its work session on April 11, 2016, held at the District Office, the board: 

 

 held its monthly data session;    

 

 received an amended 2016 Capital Outlay Program projects list;  

 

 reviewed/discussed the 3rd set of “J” policies;;   

 

 heard details of the District Reading Plan; 

 

 reviewed Policy JCR – Reassignment of Student;   

 

 reviewed/discussed Policy JHCB/JHCB‐R – Released Time for Religious 

Instruction; 

 

 discussed Advisory Committees for Neighborhood Elementary Schools; 

and,  

 

 discussed other business/future meetings. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Other Business/Future Meetings  Jim Vining 



*Executive Session – Personnel: Hiring Matters 

 

 

 

 

 

*Action as Required from Executive Session    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

*Adjournment    

 

 

 

 

 

*Notes 

 

 

 


	Agenda
	Call to Order
	Recognitions
	Business Meeting Minutes 3 28 16
	Work Session Minutes 4 11 16
	Personnel
	Use of Facilities Request - Elevation, Transformation, New Spring
	Policy JCR-Reassignment of Students
	Memo J Policies
	Policy Revision Chart
	JICDA
	JICDA-R
	JICG
	JICG-R
	JICH
	JICH-R
	JICI
	JICJ
	JICJ-R
	JIE,JIF,JIG
	JIH
	JIH-R
	JIH-E(1)
	JIH-E(2)
	JFB
	JFB-R
	Capital Outlay Program
	Announcements
	Sustainability, Environment
	Memo - Implementation of a 10-Point Grading Scale
	Review of April 11 Work Session
	Other Business, Future Meetings
	Executive Session, Action
	Adjournment, Notes

